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March 12, 2002

TO: MTPO Design Team

FROM: Marlie Sanderson, Director of Transportation Planning

SUBJECT: Meeting Announcement and Agenda

The Design Team will meet on March 19, 2002 at 1:00 p.m. in the NCFRPC
Conference Room at 2009 NW 67th Place.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
I. Introductions (if necessary)*

II. Agenda Approval APPROVE AGENDA

Page #01      III. US 441 Overhead Roadway Signage DEVELOP RECOMMENDATION

The MTPO needs to review proposed US 441 at University Avenue side sign 
panels at its April 11 meeting

Page #13     IV. State Road 26/26A DEVELOP RECOMMENDATION
      Lighting Alternatives Analysis

The Design Team requested a cost analysis information on the lighting alternatives

Page #33    V. US 441 Bicycle Safety Study APPROVE EXPENDITURE

At its March 14 meeting, the MTPO will decide whether to pay Sprinkle
Consulting to develop one additional conceptual design

Page #39   VI. Transportation Design for DEVELOP RECOMMENDATION
      Livable Communities

The Chair has agreed to a request to place this on the agenda
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     VII. Upcoming Meetings

 1. Next MTPO meeting- March 14 (Jack Durrance)
2. Next Design Team meeting- April 16 at NCFRPC

   VIII. Information Items

Page #63 1. Design Team Status Report and Membership List
Page #65 2. February 19, 2002 Design Team meeting summary

*No handout included with the enclosed agenda material.

If you have any questions regarding the agenda items or enclosed materials, please contact Gerry
Dedenbach at 955-2200, extension 115.

S:\ms02\DT\agenmar_19.wpd


